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The BKS (British Kinematograph Society) was formed in London in 1931 and later changed its name to the BKSTS (British
Kinematograph Sound & Television Society), and is now often known these days as BKSTS, The International Moving Image Society.
The Polytechnic in Regent Street was the site of the first regular public commercial exhibition of films in the UK from  February 1896 onwards. The Polytechnic (now University of Westminster) went on to be a pioneer in professional level photography, film and television courses over the entire history of these media. 
In 1932 The Polytechnic involved The BKS in the development and accreditation of the first professional level Higher Education courses in Film in the UK. These pages from 1933 & 1935 editions of "Sight & Sound" magazine chronicle the birth of the first professional level Higher Education course in Film in the UK and BKSTS involvement and accreditation.






